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' GOVERNMENT OF TELAGANA
PANCHAYATHI RAJ ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT PANCHAYATHI RAJ ENGINEER, NRIMAL DISTRICT

From: To /

J.Sudershan Rao,M.E(T.E)., The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
District Panchayati Raj Engineer Head of Forest Force,
Nirmal District Aranya Bhavan, Saifabad, Hyderabad.

Lr. No. AE1/PMGSY /2020 Dated 2. -11-2020

b:- DPRE Nirmal — PMGSY Ph.X - Diversion of 4.32ha of forest land for Road from
Narsapur to Gollamda via Anjani Thanda, Thimmapur of Narsapur-G Mandal in
Kusli RF and Payarammor RF on Nirmal Forest Division - Verification and

authentication of ETS&DGPS raw data - Submission of DD - Submitted -
i

‘Regarding. E
) Ref:- 1. Principal Chief Conservation of Forests (Head of Forest Force)
Ref.No 10947 /2020/FCA-2 Dated:15.09.2020,
i KAKKK
¢ \
In compliance to the reference above cited, | am submitting herewith the DD No 988827

Dated:31.10.2020 for an amount of Rs:3000.00 (Rupees Three Thousand Only) towards verification and
authentication of ETC & DGPS/GNSS data for the work Road from Narsapur to Gollamda via Anjani
Thanda, Thimmapur of Narsapur-G Mandal of Nirmal District for taking further course of action
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Yours faithfully, 4/0 .
enclok. pp-ace 95657 LA
W cdovs District PancHayath jo’ ngineer

Nirmal District



